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MR. NUTTER: We will now call Case Number 5693.

MR. CARR: Case 5693, application of Jerome P.
McHugh for downhole commingling, San Juan County, New Mexico.

MR. KELLAHIN: Tom Kellahin, Kellahin and Fox,
Santa Fe, New Mexico, appearing on kehalf of the applicant
and I have one witness to be sworn.

(THEREUPON, the witness was duly sworn.)

THOMAS A. DUGAN

called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, was

examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLAHIN:

0. Would you please state your name and occupation?

A I'm Thomas A. Dugan, Engineer and President of
Dugan Production Corporation.

0 Mr. Dugan, have yvou previously testified before
this Commission and had your qualifications as an expert
witness accepted?

A Yes.

0. And are vou appearing today on behalf of the appli-
cant, Jerome P. McHugh?

A. Yes.

) Are you familiar with the tacts surrounding this

|
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A. Yosu

MR. KELLARIN: If the Examiner please, are the
witness's qualifications acceptable?
MR. NUTTER: They are.

0. (Mr. Kellahin continuing.) Mr. Dugan, would you
refer to what has been marked as Applicant's Exhibit Number
One, identify it and state briefly what Mr. McHugh is seeking?

A. This is just a map of the general area that wec have
made our application for downhole commingling. The green
line shows the ocutline of the Navajo Indian Irrigation Project
and the red lines show the various pools that are in this
general area and the purpose of submitting this exhibit is
to show that the area is in the Irrigation Project and the
lands that we are dealing with, a lot of them will be cultiva-
ted sometime in the next few vears and so location spaces will
be at a premium when the land does go into cultivation.

0 I refer you to what has been marked as Exhibit Numbe
Two and ask you to identify tbhat?

A This is an exhibit showing the area where we have

applied for the permission to commingle and it shows the variovs

pools in this area and also shows the Gallegos Canyon Unit in
the area. The different pools are marked in different cclors
and labeled just to give you a reference as to the area we

are talking about and the existing wells in the pocol

o Tvm =l
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areda.
0. The proposed area under concern includes what
existing pools, Mr. Dugan?
A Okay, it is the Gallegos-Fruitland Gas Pool, the

South Gallegos-Fruitland Gas Pool, the Waw-Pictured Cliff
Pool, Ojo-Picturcd Cliff Pool, the Nipp-Pictured Cliff Pool,
Huerfano-Pictured Cliff Pool and also the Ballard and Fulcher-
Kutz and West ﬁutz Pocls.

Q Okay. Are you aware of any orders by the
Commission involving granting permission to commingle produc-
tion from the Fruitland and Pictured Cliff formations in this
area?

A Not in this area, just to the north of this area
about eight miles, the Harper Hill-Fruitland-PC Pool has been
granted but I'm not aware of any wells in the area that we
are discussing that the Commission has okayed commingling.

MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please, that Harper
Hill-Pictured Cliff-Fruitland order was entered March 1, 1971.
It is Commission Order No. R-4108.

MR. NUTTER: What is the location of that pocl,

Mr. Dugan?

THE WITNESS: 1It's Section 1 of 29 North, 14 West.

MR. NUTTER: It's a one-section pool?

THE WITNESS: One section, veah, there are two

wells in the pool right now.
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0. (Mr. Kellahin continuing.) What is the ownership
in the subiject arca, Mr. Dugdii?
A 1t's pretty varied, particularly in the older areas.

It is generally Federal lands and then the Navajo Indian
Reservation, the boundary betweer the two is marked there
between Range 14 West and 13 West, but there are a lot of
different operators that operate in this general area.

Q I understand you to say that you are seeking
permissién from the Commission to downhole commingle productio
from Fruitland and Pictured Cliff only in those areas where
the ownership is the same as between those two formations?

A Yeah, on a particular well, if the ownership is the
same between both zones, we would like permission to commingle

it. If the ownership is different between the two zones, ther

would be another problem involved and it couldn't be commingleg.

As a general rule, I would say outside of the Gallegos Canyon
Unit, ownership is generally the same. I'm sure there are
exceptions, but the ownership, of course, is different in

the Gallegos Canyon Unit between the two zones.

0. I direct your attention to Exhibit Number Three.
Please identify Exhibit Number Three and explain what informa-
tion it contains?

A That is the same base map as Exhibit Number Two.

We have outlined the pools and have the Pictured Cliff Pools

in orange, the Fruitland Pools in blue and we have shown the

t

N




roximate original chut-in casing pressures in these
2|l gifferent pools. So, the pressures vary from eight hundred

3| in the Gallegos-Fruitland Pool to one hundred in the Ojo-PC

4l Pool and as a general rule the Fruitland pressures, which

5 is higher in the section, are, and you would expect them to
6§ be lower than the Pictured Cliff, but as a general rule they
7§ are higher than the Pictured Cliff by some amount, it may be
8] from fifty to seventy-five pounds higher.

9 In the one case there with the Gallegos-Fruitland

10 I Pool where the pressure was eight hundred, that seems awful

MU high but that is the hest information

12| well average where it is located in the West Kutz-Pictured

13| Cliff Pcol where its original shut-in pressurc was four, fifty

Phone (50:5) 982-9212

14 )} That's quite a difference but in the South Gallegos-Fruitland

15|t Pool that shut-in pressure was three, fifty and the Nipp-

sid morrish reporting service
General Court Reporting Service
825 Calle Mejia, No. 122, santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

16 | Pictured Cliff Pool shut-in pressures were two. twenty-five.
17 1 They are in the same general area. ﬂ
18 So, that might ke the difference in pressure that
19 one might normally expcct between the Fruitland and the

20 || Pictured Cliff Pools.

21 Q Do you believe that pressure differential to be

22 large enough to create problems of production with regards to

23 these two formations?

24 A I really don't think it would create a problem. If

3 25 the wells were shut in there might be a small amount of gas go
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from one zone to the other but I really don't think it would

be significant.

(353 S

o Wwhat 1is the spacing for the Pictured Cliff and

Fruitland in this area?

k. About one hundred and sixty acres.

Q Based upon your knowledge of this area and npon that
spacirg, what would you anticipate the reserves to be for
this production?

A In the Nipp and Waw Pool area where the Pictured
Cliffs are relatively shallow and the pressures are relatively
low, we are figuring a hundred to a hundred and fifty thousand
cubic feet reserves for one hundred and sixty acres.

Up in the older areas the reserves are higher than
that and the pressures are higher.

Q. Based upon your estimate of reserves between a
hundred and a hundred and fifty thousand cubic feet of gas,
what would you anticipate the value of those reserves to be?

A Well, the gross value would be at the present price
for new gas, eighty to a hundred and twenty thousand dollars.

MR. NUTTER: You mean a hundred to a hundred and
fifty thousand MCF rather than cubic feet?

A I'm sorry, that's right, yeah. Okay, right, because
you are talking about eighty thousand dollars worth of gas,
approx.mately, upwards. I hope we've got eighty thousand

dollars worth cf 503 un & those wells.

a2

B o
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MR. RAMEY: 1Is that just for the Pictured Cliffs?

A Well, if you've got a little more gross sand, you
Wight budvé a liiile wile ifeserves. ‘dhatis a pretty rough,
rough estimate, just sort of an average but as I say, in the
Waw area I'm talking akout the Fruitland and the Pictured
Cliff both.

Q {(Mr. Kellahin continuing.) If the Commission denies
the applicacion and vou are required to produce the Fruitland
and the Pictured Cliff by a dual completion, what would you
anticipate the costs of a dually completed wcll?

A well, in the Waw area we are currently setting five-
and-a-half surface pipe, drilling a four-and-three-quarter hol
and setting two-and-seven-eighths tubing for casing and getti
a well of this type drilled for fifteen to twenty thousand
dollars. If we had to dual complete it, we would have to set
eight-and-five-eighths surface pipe and five-and-a-half casin
and run a packer and two strings of tubing. I would estimate
that it would cost fifty thousand dollars in that particular
area.

0. Would you be able to develop this area if required
by the Commission to duvually complete all production?

A As I say, in the Waw area as an example, if we have
eighty thousand dollars gross of gas reserves and it costs
fifty thousand dollars to drill a well, I don't think we would

ke doing it.
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production between the Fruitland and the Pictured Cliff?

A Very definitely.

0. Let's refer now to Exhibit Number Four, would you
identify this and explain what it is?

A This is a cross section. If you would refer back
+c Exhibit Three it's AA Prime which is shown up there in
the Waw Pool. It is really a cross section across the Waw »
Pool and we prepared this exhibit to illustrate how the
Fruitland and PC sands come and go in a relatively short
distance. So, in any wellbore you are liable to encounter
stray Fruitland sand that is not in another well and since
we are developing this acreage using slim-hole methods, it is
just impractical to dual complete the wells and it would be
a shame to leave the gas unproduced. Really you need all the
gas you can make to make these little wells commercial.

0. Who are the majof operators in thi« particular area,
Mr. Dugan?

A Dugan Production Corporation is the major operator,
Jerome McHugh is second and there are a few other operators
that have drilled a well or two out there.

Q. Okay. Please refer to Exhibit Number Five, I
believe it is?

A Yes, this is another cross section of logs that

Page 10
0. In your opinion, would the most efficient and
effective way to develop this area be on the basis of commlnqlI
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Nipp-Pictured Cliff, in the area of the Nipp-Pictured Cliff
Pool and the South Gallegos-Fruitland Pcol and it shows again,
the purpose was to show how these sands are unpredictable and
come and go and you are liable to pick up a different sand in
any particular wellbore.

And we have come to the conclusion that really the
only way that you can drill these wells economically is using
the slim-hole technique, by drilling small holes and setting
a small pipe and if you do come up with a Fruitland zone and
a Pictured C1liff zone it is jiust impractical to do it.

0 What do you anticipate to be your daily production

from this kind of & well?

A Well, we would like to get a hundred MCF a day as
an avérage. If we get a hundred MCF a day we feel we are
doing pretty good.

MR. NUTTER: From the combined two zones?
A Yeah. Well, we are varying in the wells that we

have completed to date, anywhere from twenty-five MCF up to

three hundred MCF per day. That's the best well we have.

0. (Mr. Kellahin continuing.) Are vyou aware of any
reservoir characteristics between these two formations that
would make the gas not compatible?

A No, the wells do not make cil and the gas is

essentially the same gas and they are both Upper Cretaceous

refer back to Exhibit Three, it's BB Prime and it's in the i

B
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sands, both are layed down in the same type of geological
environment so really for all practical purposes they are the
same geological horizon.

o In your opinion, Mr. Dugan, will approval of this
application result in the recovery of additional gas that woul
not otherwise be recovered?

A Very definitely.

0 In your opinion, will the approval of this applicagé n
be in the best interests of conservation, prevention of waste
and the protection of correlative rights?

A Tes.

0. Were Exhibits One through Five either prepared by
you directly or compiled under your direction and supervision?

A Yes, they were,

MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please, we move

the introduction of Exhibits One through Five.

admitted into evidence.
(THEREUPON, Applicant's Exhibits One through
Five were admitted into evidence.)

MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes ouxr direct examinatioqk

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY #R. NUTTER:

0. Mr. Dugan, this application is for a rather broad




area?

2 A. Yes.

4!l Three which is a map.

5 A All right.

6 0. This starts with Range 9 West and continues to
7 || Range 15 West?

8 A Yes.

9 0 And at the bottum of the exhibit it is Township 24

3 0. I presume if we take, for example, Exhibit Number I ;

3
8 >
'E ~§ 10 | North and runs clear on up into Township 28 North?
g §=
853
5 8a% 12 0. Now, is that the general area that the application
AN En
x33
et 13f is for?
8858
568
E§§" 14 A Yes, sir.
g3%
= . . o
B 3 15 0. So, every township on here on this exhibit would be
® o
]
- -]

6} covered by this application, except, as I understand the
17 | application, you would exclude certain already designated
i8 Pictured Cliff Pools, is that it?

19 A The older pools such as the West Kutz, Fulcher-Kutz

20 and Ballard we would like to exclude.
21 0. But then these new Pictured Cliff Pools like 0jo-PC,

22 Waw-PC, Nipp-PC and such as that, Huerfano-PC would not be

5 ‘ 23 axcluded?
24 A That is what I would like, yes, sir.

25 Q. Now, why did you exclude the older Pictared Clift
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A, Well, mainly because they were discovered, well, as

long ago as 1925 and some of them like Fulcher-Kutz and
their old production fairly well stabilized with varied
interests and I thought it might complicate the application if
we included those older pools.

Q. Well, now, as I recall the Pictured Cliff Pools for

the most part lie in a northwest-southeast trending formation?

a. Yes, sir.

0 And we see echelons of these pools lined up?

A Yes, sir.

0. Now, does the Fruitland sand occur in this same

manner or is it a blanket sand?

A No, it's neither. It is normally more isolated
and it is not near as blanket sand as the Pictured Cliff and
you will run into stringers of it in one well where it won't
even appear

0 Well, now, whereas the Pictured Cliff sands mav be
long lenses,; may be three or four miles wide and twenty miles
long, you would find your Fruitland sand in smaller, isolated
lenses, is this it?

A Yeah, that is the way I look at it, yes, sir.

0 Now, if we take Zxhibit Numbers Four and Five, will
you indicate on these exhibits the Pictured Cliff sands and

the Pruitiand sands on the wells in which these sands occurred
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A Did you say, will I?

0. Yes, please.

A Okay.

0 Which one are you on?

A Four.

0. Okay. The first well over here is the 0Ojo-He-He
No. 172

A Yes. Okay, you get in this area and it is pretty

difficult to distinguish between the Pictured Cliff and the
Fruitland. 1In fact, out in the middle of the basin in these
older pools we have always said that the Pictured Cliff is

the first sand underneath that last major cocal in the Fruitlan

but you get in a well like the Ojo-He-He 1 there really is no

coal there so it is kind of hard to distinguish between them
but in my opinion, which, like I say, since it is hard to

distinguish there are several different opinions but I would

sav that the Pictured Cliff was probahlv an down there at
thirtcen, twenty eight. Those other sands are stray Fruitland
sands or Fruitland sands.

0. Okay, now, this kick that we've got commencing up
here at about twelve, forty or twelve, fifty and it runs on

down to akout twelve, seventy?

A Yeah.

e

Do you call that a Fruitland sand?

v

Y T 14
125, =+ wWOuslG.

?"
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0 and then yvou would say the Pictured Cliff would be
the major kick starting about thirteen hundred or helow that?

A No, thirteen, twenty-eight.

0. Well, what would that kick be then from thirteen

hundre? to thirteen, twenty?

A Well, I gquess technically it would be a Fruitland.
0 That would be a Fruitland also, ir wour opi“lon?
A Yes. I'm sure you would get different opinions on

this particular well from different people because it is very
difficult to distinguish between the two.

Q. And then the little body of porosity there where it
says, "Short, normal AM sixteen inch", that's the only PC

in there then?
A Yes, right.

0. Okay, now, this next well, the Waw 1?

A The Waw 1?
0. No, Fruitland I presume then?
A Yeah, no Fruitland and the PC is there at thirteen,

twenty-three.

0 Okay.

A So in this case I'm sure, I didn't put the perfs
on this, but I'm sure that we perforatad the Ojo-He-He, it's
probably just a straight Fruitland well and that Waw is a
straight PC well if these tops that I'm giving you are

correct. So, we haven't tried to distinguish really between

™

TR TN
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the two in this particular pool.
o Well now, we have had the Waw, how about the
Notso Waw?
A Okay, the Notso Waw is one of our best wells.
Q. Where is the Fruitland from this?

A Well, I would say, in my opinion, the Pictured Cliff
is thirteen, oh, six, the top of the Pictured Cliff would be
thirteen, oh, six, although somebody might say it would be
thirteen, twenty-two, because that is prchkably 2 cocal there,

at thirteen, eighteen.

0 And what about this little kick up here at twelve,
seventy?

A Seventy?

0. Yes.

A I would say that would be a Fruitland.

0 That would be a Fruitland?
A Uh-huh.
0 Now, in the Ojo-~He-He 3.
(THEREUPON, a discussion was held
off the record.)
MR. NUTTER: Okay, back on the record.
0. {(Mr. Nutter continuing.) Now, when we get to the
Ojo-He-He No. 3 over here, what have we got for Fruitland and
PC on that well?

A There again it is pretty difficult, you wight say

N T T vy
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that you ought L0 call it Pictured Cliff underncath that
second coal kick at thirteen, thirty-four or so. You might
call it underneath that first coal kick; that sand, it is
kind of difficult to say.

Q I see, and do you have any Fruitland developed in
this well?

A Yeah, I'm pretty sure that we probably perforated
the zone there at twelve, ninety.

0. I see. You would call that Fruitland then?

A Uh~huh.

Q. How about on the No. 1 Thomas Jefferson?

A We plugged that well.

Q It didn't have much of anything?

A It was a dry hole. No, it didn't have much of
anything. Of course, now, here you can see, this is a mcre
typical Pictured Cliff there at fourteen, ten. That is more
of a typical Pictured Cliff, the way a typical Pictured Cliff
would lock and it is pretty easy to call that the Pictured
Cliff. 1It's wet so we didn't attempt a completion and there

weren't any Fruitland sands.

0. It's wet which is what affects the resistivity
curve?

B. Yes.

0 Okay, now, on Exhibit Number Five, do you have any

Pictured Cliff and Fruitland on any ¢f these wells?
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A Oh, yeah, we start with the iHard Deal 1, we've all |
started to change the name of that to Bad Deal but anyway, we
didn't pick up anything in it, Fruitland or Pictured Cliff, i
which is very unusual. That's very strange that you don't
pick up that Pictured Cliff sand, it pretty much covers the
whole area, but in that particular well we didn't have it and
the Sullivan 1-C is an old well drilled by El Paso to the

Gallup but it is really what started our thinking in the Nipp-

S
1

Pictured Cliff area and what we were shooting for was those

two little sands just beneath the coal there at like eleven, §

fifteen and eleven, twenty-five, those two little sands there. ?

0} And you regard those to be Fruitland?

A No, sir, they are Pictured Cliff benéath that coal
but in our opinion they should have produced gas and that's
what really started this particular log is what really started f

drilling in this Nipp-Pictured Cliff area.

0. How about this --

A That's not a Pictured Cliff well.

0. It wasn't perforated in the Pictured Cliff?

A No, sir. There hasn't been a Pictured Cliff well

completed in this particular half section but, in my opinion,
that's a typical Pictured Cliff and there isn't any Fruitland,
s0 th= Nelson is the same. Below that coal kick there is a
Pictured Cliff sand that will probably produce and there

isn't any Fruitland.
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0. Now, the coal kick in rach of these cases is that
very high resistivity, is that it?
L Yes, sir.
Q So, you've got this Pictured Cliff just below it J
and no Fruitland?
A Yes, sir. The Dcn Mack Well is another example of

the same.

0 A little Pictured Cliff developed under the coal
and no Fruitland?

A No Fruitland. The El1 Paso Sullivan 1-A, you can
see where that Fruitland zone up there at twelve, fifty is
starting to develop and you might have a Pictured Cliff there
underneath the coal that would produce.

0. That would be down below fourteen hundred?

|
A Yeah, so a well like that would be pretty marginal “

in either zone.

0 And then over on this Goddard 9°?

0
b
(9
o
CJ
et

A It's also an old Gallup w in this case there
is a pretty nice Fruitland sand.
0. At twelve hundred?

A Yeah, and it is pretty questionable as to whether yoq(

could make a Pictured Cliff well here.

Q. You do have that coal ¢gain at about thirteen,
twenty-five or something like that?

A. Yes, right. But these logs arc
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typical as you get out to the base and you can distinguish
between the Pictured Cliff and the Fruitland pretty easily.

0 Okay. now, how about on this Goddard 47

A Well, this locks like the Fruitland has disappeared
again and the Pictured Cliff is fairly massive and whether
you could make a producer or not, I don't know.

Q Okay, now we are over on Navajo 1-F?

A Yeah. Here again there are a couple of Fruitland
sands that showed up.

0. Is that a Fruitland sand at eleven, forty, or ten,

forty, I mean?

A Yeah, at ten, forty and eleven, sixty, both.
0. Okay.
A And thern Pictured Cliff.

Q And then Pictured Cliff down below the heavy line?

A Yes.

0. I guess that heavy line is supposed to represent the
top of the Pictured Cliff?

B No, no, that's a structural, we were lining these up
structurally, you know.

0. I+ just happens to lie at the top of the Pictured
Cliff in this well?

A They're not structurally, that is a subsea datum,
excuse me.

0. And then what about Goddard 1172
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A Well, there again you can see that the Fruitland
disapneared and the Pictured Cliff{ is still there, whether
you could make a well out of it or not, I don't know.

0 What are these, all deeper wells, Mesaverde wells?

A These are all Gallup wells.

Q Gallup?

A Uh-huh, except for Don Mack, I guess it is the only
shallow one, and Hard Deal. Hard Deal and Don Mack are the
only shallow wells.

0. Was the Don Mack completed as a Pictured Cliff
well?

A Unsuccessfully.

0. So it and the Hard Deal are neither one producers?

A That's right.

0 Now, we see on these cross sections, we take this
cross section, Number ¥Five, Mr. Dugan, and in most cases the
Pictured Cliff occurs from *welve +o thirteen hundred feet.
Now, as we go on up into the northeast portion of your Exhibit
Number Two, wouldn't the Pictured Cliff be considerably deeper%

A Yes, it gets deeper in that direction.

0 What is the depth of rhe average well in Fulcher-
Kutz-Pictured Cliffs?

A Fulcher-Kutz probably fifteen hundred to two

thousand.

0. And the Fruitland would be corrspondingly deeper als

)
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A Mo, the Fruitland is above the PC.

0. Yeah, I mean it would be correspondingly deeper as
it goes --

A, Oh, excuse me, ves, sir, right.

Q’ Now, if the Commission should approve the combining

of these two zones into an approved blanket downhole
cormingling, what about the wells that are inside of these
pools that you are excludi:.:, doesn't that put those operators
at a disadvantage in that they would not be permitted to
rerforate the Fruitland if they have got the Fruitland present
in their wells, where they may be offset by wells which would
be nerforated in the Fruitland?

A Well, it's possible, yeah. I really don't want to
exclnde +hem Zf (licy waut 1n. ~The only reason that we came
up with that idea was because of their older status and the

niore complicated lease picture in those general areas. But

rea

(]
=
-
-
k<
ct
oy

A

ink it would be advantageous to everybody if the
two zones have the same interests that they ought to be
allowed to commingle.

0. Now, on this Exhibit Number Two I only see two
Fruitland Pools, being the South Gallegos-Fruitland and the
Gallegos-Fruitland on this map?

A. Yes.

Q. How many actual Fruitland wells have beem developed

in this area?




Page
1 A Straicht Fruitland?
2 0. Well, either developed as Fruitland or developed tn
34 produce with the Pictured Cliff whers downhele commingling has

4 {| been approved, how many Fruitland wells are we talking about

5 so far?

6 A I'm not positive but I would estimate ten to twelve

7| with the exception of the Waw area where it's sort of
8 | questionable as to what's Fruitland, what's Pictured Cliff and
gl also the 0Ojo area where we are precducing out of coal and a

10 || sand that are right together. 1In this case it is kind of

11 || questionable as to whether it is Fruitland or PC.

(o]

g

§ 12 0 It's right in between the two?

&

3 13 A Yeah, if you use the definition that ths Pictured
5

=4

[- 9]

14| Cliff is the sand right below the coal,out in the Ojo area

15 | we are producing out of thue coal and the sand which are just

sid morrish reporting service
General C ourt Reporting Service
825 Calle Mejia, No. J 22, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

16 | right together so you might say. Some purist might say, well,

17 | rhat sand is FC.

18 0 Why wasn't the Fruitland developed years ago and

19 | perforated if it had gas in it, when the Pictured Cliff wells
20 || were being completed, why wasn't the original application *
21| in the field made for Fruitland and Pictured Cliff combined?
22 A I really don't know, there are a lot of cases where

23 || they both exist and it would be adventageous to produce them

24 | both.

25 0. Is there any danger now for future production if we
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combine these and expose that coal to possible pressuring,

would this endanger the coal if the coal were to be mined
later?

A Oh, I don't think so, it is already pressured.

0 It is?

A Yes, it has either got gas or water in it normally,

so it was that way originally.

0 It's lying in between these two gas sands?
A Yes, sir.
o It may be pressured from the top and most usually

is pressured from the bottom?

A Yes, every new well tha: I'm familiar with the

Q
O
o}
[

is already pressured up.

0 How many wells are producing gas from the coal?
A Four in the Ojo area.
Q. They are actually perforated right into the
coal? |
A Yes, sir. And then there are other nlaces in the

San Juan Basin that produce out of the coal, as for instance,
the Ignacio-Fruitland Pcol that's in Colorado. It actually
produces from the coal.

0 Now, Mr. Ducan, I also notice in the application
in this case that a rec¢ est was mcde to exclude the lands
committed to tnc Cal avos Canyon Unit?

tho only i sason we dld that was because the

g

T T T S S
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ownership is different in the Fruitland and the PC.
0. In other words, does the unit have the Pictured

Cliff unitized?

A Yes, sir.
0 But it does not have the Fruitland unitized?
A No, there is also a Fruitland Uait but it dcesn't

cover -- the participating area is not the same.

Q. But the formations are unitized?

A Yes, sir.

0 It's just a difference in participating areas?

A Yes, sir.

Q I see.

A I would really like to include it because I've got

a well over there.

Q But there is a difference in ownership?

A Yes, the ownership is different and the operators
are different in the two pools.

Q Well, it would be different if it is two different
participating areas?

A Yes, it is and the Fruitland in the Unit is operated
by Amoco and the Pictured Cliffs is operated by Clinton or
whatever their name is.

0 The o0ld Clinton?

A Yes, the old Clinton.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any further questions oi

i

b e e el
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Mr. Dugan?

MR. KENDRICK: Yes, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Mr. Kendrick.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. KENDRICK:

0. If you will clarify a few questions. The pools you
showed on here are strictly the pools of the Fruitland and
the Pictured Cliff and you did not show the Gallup Pool and
the deeper pools that are developed in the area?

A. No, sir.

0. Do you know that all of the Fruitland pools are
shown back beyond the edge of the West Kutz and Ballard-

Pictured Cliff Pools?

A No, I'm not.
0 That might exist? I
a. No,. there might hc somemore pools up tiere in the i

northeast ccrner that we didn't get on there. There is a

Bloomfield-Fruitland Pool right in that -- maybe just off V
that nap. 3
0. Because you restricted the application to stay

outside the Ballard, the Fulcher-RKutz and the West Kutz Pools,
did you by that imply that those people should not be allowed
to downhole commingle?

A No, I didn't mean to imply that.
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0. Just merely to expedite the passage of this case

to do so?
A I would recommend it.
MR. KENDRICK: I think that's all of the questions.
Thank you.
MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have any further questions?
The witness may be excused.
(THEREUPON, the witness was excused.)

MR. NUTTER: Do you 2ave anything further, Mr.

Kellahin?

MR. KELLAHIN: No, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything they wish
to offer in Case Number 56932

MR. DUGAN: There are other Fruitland Pools that
would be encompassed in the area of Exhibit Three.

MR. NUTTER: That were not excluded?

MR. DUGAN: They were not shown on this exhibit.

MR. NUTTEk: They were excluded by the application?

MR, DUGAN: Yes, sir., t"=v would be excluded because
they were back beyond the boundary of those other pools and,
therefore, not included.

MR. NUTTER: Well, are they within the area of

that as defined as being 9 West and 15 West and 24 North to




1 28 North?
2 MR. DUGAN: VYes. but thev are north :

3} boundaries of the pools, the vools in 28,

4l they are not shown because they are northeast of the Pictured
s Cliff Pool boundary that he asked be the limitation.

B 6 MR. NUTTER: Well, he asked that the thing not
7l apply to the Ballard, the Fulcher-Kutz and the West Kutz and

g || the lands within the Gallegos Canyon Unit that are not

= 9 | included in those pools, everything else in that 9 West to
S
[-+] [
2 ¢ 1wl 15 West and 24 North to 28 North would be covered by the
L B
bl 23, 1t | Order.
E'ggg 12 MR. DUGAN: These are in lands encormpassed within
- 8 33
assa
23;:%; 12l the Fulcher-¥ut=z Pocl and possibly in the West Kut:z Pool, ther
g &5t
'E§§§ 14 || are Fruitland Pools defined within those areas that are not
IR
S2
_E % 15 || shown on the map but they are in areas that would not apply
= 3 . e
] 16 j| with those limitations.
17 MR. NUTTER: Okay.
18 MR. CARR: Mr. Examiner, we have received a telegram

19 || from Merrion & Bayless by J. Gregory Merrion which reads:

70 || We wholeheartedly support the application of Jerome P. McHugh
21 || in Case 5693 to commingle in the Farmington Pool in the

22 | Pictured Cliffs formation in Townships 24 through 28 North

-u1d Ranges 9 through 15 West. Approval of the application

24 || would encourage us to develop otherwise marginal reserves.

25 i (End of reading.)
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Does anyone else have anything to offer in Case

We will take the case under advisement.
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE ”
I, SIDNEY F. MORRISH, a Certified Shorthand Reporter,
do hereby certify that the foregoing and attached Transcript

of Hearing before the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission

was reported by me, and the same is a true and correct record
of the said proceedings to the best of my knowledge, skill an

ability.
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Sldney F‘ Morrish,

1l ao nerebJ certify that the foregoing is
a compliete record of the proccedings 18
tha Excaminer hearing of Case No@‘z

heard by me onbL. 19. 76

............................... = Examiner
to 0 1 Conservation Commission




. STATE OF NEW MEXICO
- P. 0. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE
827501
DIRECTOR LAND COMMISSIONER STATE GEOLOGIST
JOE D. RAMEY PHIL R. LUCERO EMERY C. ARNOLD

January 26, 1977

Mr. Tom Kellahi Re: CASE NO. 5693

Zellahin & Fox ORDER NO.

Attorneys at Law

Post Office Box 1769

Santa Fe, New Mexico - Applicant:

Jerome P. Mchugh

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Comnission order recently entevred in the subject case.

urs very truly
/W '
OE D. RAMEY

Director

JDR/ £d

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs 0CC X
Artesia OCC o
Aztec OCC
Other

Bt




3EFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

|
n
i
!
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HIN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
ﬁCALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
" COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
ﬁTHE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

H
§ CASE NO. 5693
Oxder No. R=5359

APPLICATION OF JEROME P. McHUGH
FOR DOWNHOLE COMMINGLING,
SAN JUAH COUNTY, NEW MEXICO,

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on June 2, 1976,
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

| NOW, on this 3 day of January, 1977, the Commission,
a quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the
record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being
fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as reguirzsd by
tlaw, the Ccmmission has jurisdiction of this cause and the

d Lo
Esubjcct nmatier thereof,

(2) That the applicant, Jerome P, McHugh, seeks an order
authorizing the downhole commingling of Fruitland and Pictured
Cliffs production in the well-bores of wells drilled anywhere
iiwithin Townships 24 North through 28 North, Ranges 24 West
' through 28 West, NMPM, San Juan County, New Mexico, except that
ésaid commingling authority would not apply to lands included
iwitniin the horizontal boundaries, as definad by the Commission,
lof that portion of the Ballard-Pictured Cliffs Pool, the Fulcher=-
“Kutz Pictured Cliffs Pool oi the West Kutz-Pictured Cliffs Pool
“lying within the above described townships and ranges, nor to
ilands not within the hoirizontal boundaries of said pools hut
“within the horizontal boundaries of the Gallegos Canyon Unit
"Area.

ﬁ (3) That in portions of the area soucght by applicant to
ipe authorized for downhole commingling of Fruitland and Pictured
Cliffs production, there appear to be marginal reserves of
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hydrocarbon gas present in said formations; and that development

¢ of sald reserves by production through

by dual completions in said formations

(4) That in portions of the area
be authorized for downhole commingling
Cliffs production, reservoir pressures

single completions or even
is uneconomic,

sought by applicant to
of Fruitland and Pictured
in said formations appear

to be virtually equal, and differential pressures between the
formations of negligible magnitude,

{5) That in the aforesaid areas of marginal reserves and
virtually equal pressures, the downhole commingling of Fruitland
and Pictured Cliffs production should result in the recovery of
otherwise unrecoverable reserves of natural gas, and should be
permitted through administrative approval by the Secretary-
Director of the Cormission upon a showing that a well is of low
marginal productive capacity from both the Fruitland and
Pictured Cliffs formations and that there is no substantial
difference in the reservoir pressures of the two formatiocas.

(6) That of the lands sought by applicant for approval
for downhole commingling of the Fruitland and Pictured Cliffs
formations, it appears that the following described lands in
San Juan County, New Mexico, meet the prerequisite conditions
outlined in Pindings Nos. (3) througi {(5) above, and should be
authorized for administrative approval of such commingling:

A wT/AT™ T VW srNes A e
S W LNSANEIL @ ANLALINILL D nuox, Lebr

§éctlons 1l through 5: all
Sectivns 10 throuygh i4: ALl

Section 24: Aall

mNﬂTC‘ f’l?ﬁ

e AR s

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 9 WEST, NMPM
Sections 2 through 36: All

TOWHNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Sections 1 through 13: All

Sections 20 through 27: All

Section 36: all

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, NMPM

Sections 1 through 6: All
Section 7: /2
Sections 8 through 13: All

Section 1l4:
Section 15

N/2
w/2
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TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM
Sections I and 2: ALl

Section 3: N/2

Section 4: N/2

Section 12: N/2

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 9 WEST, NMPM
Section 19: AIY

Section 28: SW/4

Section 29: §/2

Sections 30 through 33: All

EQWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Sections 13 through 38: ALl

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, NMPM
Sections 5 through 8: All
Sections 13 through 36: All

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM
Sections 1 through 30: ALl

Section 31: N/2

Sections 32 through 36: All

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 13 WEST, NMPM
Sections 1 through 17: ALl

Section 18: N/2

Section 21: N/2

Sections 22 through 25: All

Section 28: N/2

TOWHNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 14 WEST, NIPM
Sections 1 through 3: All
Sections 11 and 12: All

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 11 WEST,. NMPM
Section 31l: W/2

TOWNSHIP 27 YNORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM
Section 17: 8/2

Sections 18 through 21: All

Section 22: W,/2

Section 25: W/2

Sections 26 through 306: All

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 13 YWEST, WNMPM
Sections 4 through 11: All
Sections 13 threugh 36t All
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| TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 14 WEST, NMPM
Sections I through 29: ALl
Sections 33 through 36: All

TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 15 WEST, NMPM
Sections 1 through 3: ALl
Sections 11 through 13: All

TOWNSHIP‘28 NORTH, RANGE 13 WEST, NMPM
| Partial Sections 7 and 8: AIllL
Sections 17 through 20: All

Section 28: §/2

Sections 29 through 33: All

TOWNSHIP‘28 NORTH, RANGE 14 WEST, NMPM
Partlal Sections 7 through 12: A1l
Sections 13 through 36: All

TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 15 WEST, NMPM
Partial Section§_§ through 12: All
Sections 13 through 29: All

Sections 33 through 36: 2all

(7) That adoption of an administrative procedure for the
approval of downhole commingling of Fruitland and Pictured
Cliffs production in the above described area under the
conditions outlined in Findings Nos. (3) through (5) above,
should result in the recovery of otherwise unrecoverable
hydrocarbons therehy preventing waste, will not impair
jcorrelative rights, and should be approved.

i

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the Secretary-Director cf the Commissiocn is hereby
jauthorized to approve commingling of Fruitland and Pictured
ﬁcliffs rroduction in the wellbore of any well drilled in the

&following described area in San Juan County., New Mexicog
{ TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 9 WEST, NMPM

B Sections 1 through 5: All

N Sections 10 through 14: All

Section 24: All

TOWHSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 9 WEST, NMPM
Sectiong 2 thrcagh 36:  All

TOWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Sections |l through 18: All

i Sections 20 through 27: All

: Section 26: All
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TOWNSHIP 25 NOPRTH, RANGE 11 WEST, NMPM
Sections I through 6: ALl

Seciion 7t H/Z

Sections 8 through 13: All

Section 14: N/2

Section 15: MN/2

TCWNSHIP 25 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM
Sections 1 and 2: AXl

Section 3: N/2

Section 4: N/2

Section 12: N/2

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 9 WEST, NMPM
Section 19: ALl

Section 28: Sw/4

Section 29: 8/2

Sections 30 through 33: All

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST, NMPM
Sections 19 through 36t ALl

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH. RANGE 11 WEST, NMPM
Sections § through 8: ALY
Section 13 through 36: All

TOWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 12 WESYT, nNMPM
ections throug 0: All

Sectien 31: N/2

Sections 32 through 26: All

IQWNSHIP 26 NORTH, RANGE 13 WEST, NMPM
Sections | through 17: AIL

Section 18: N/2

Section 21: NW/2

Sections 22 through 25: All

Section 26: N/2

TOWMSHIP 26 HORTH, RANGE 14 WEST, NMPM
Sections 1 througn 3: All
Sections 11 and 12: All

TOWNSHIP 27 MNORTH, RANGE 11 WEST, NMPM
Section 31: W/2
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i TOWNSHIP

27 NORTH, RANGE 12 WEST, NMPM

Sections

Section 17: 572

18 through 21: All

]
i

i Section 22: WwW/2
l Section 25: W/2

Sections 26 through 3631 All
i TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 13 WEST, NMPM
E Sections 4 through Il: ALl
! Sections 13 through 3¢: All
i TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 14 WEST, NMPM
H Sections 1 through 29: All
Sections 33 through 36: All
TOWNSHIP 27 NORTH, RANGE 15 WEST, NMPM
Sections 1 through 3: All
Sections 11 +thyaushk 12; 1131
TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 13 WEST, NMPM
Partial Sections 7 and 8: All
Sections 17 through 20: All
Section 28: S/2
Sections 29 through 33: All
TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 14 WEST, NMPM
Partizl Scctions 6 through 12: All
Sections 13 through 36: All

TOWNSHIP 28 NORTH, RANGE 15 WEST, WMPM
Fartial Secthnst§;throﬁ*h 1Z: ALl
Sections 13 through 29: All
Sections 33 through 36: All

(2) That to obtain approval for the downhole commingling of

i Fruitland and Pictured Cliffs production in the wellbore of any
“well completed in the aforedescrihed area;
‘well shall file one copy of the request for such approval with

- the Secretary-Director of the Commission and one copy with the
’Supervisor of the Commission District Office at Aztec, Such

requth shall contain evidenrz as to the productivity or expected
_prouucLLVLty of each of the aforesaid formations proposed to be
;§commingled, as well as reservoir pressures encountered or

i expected tc b= encountered. 1In addition, data shall be
; submitted which will enable the Secretary=-Director to prescribe

-an allocation formula for allocating production to each of the

. formations to be commingled.

tha hpov‘ab—nv of caiad

B T e o
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(3) The Secretary-Director of the Commission shall hare
authority to rescind downhole commingiing authority granted
for any well prior tu its completion if data available upon
completion of the well indicates greater than marginal produc=-
tion from esither or both of the commingled formations or a
pressure differential between the commingled formations which
might cause waste.

(4) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the

mdmansr AL mavmalh Livmblnw AT A~ AT -

:h‘ “1 A - A hrd & e e Ad S e e o e A N e D L ” Y- “‘: Cou“‘llssiun Iuay deem
necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabovJ
designated.,

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

PHIL R. LUCERO, Chai n

¢

RY ARNOLD, iember

er & Secretary

SEAL




Docket, No. 16.-76

Pockets Yoo, 17-76 and 18-7¢ are tentatively set for hearine on June 16 and June 23, 1976. Avpnlications for
hearing must be filed at leest 22 days in advance of hearine date.

DOCKET:  FX/AMTHUER FVARDNA - WERNPEDAY o MY 9, 1976

9 AM. - OTL COMSERVATION CO'®ISSINT COMRFRENCE ROOM,
STATE LAMD OFFICE PYTLDING - SAMTA FE, WEW MFNTICH

The follovins cases wiil Le lLeard before Daniel f. Mutter, Fxamincr, or Richard L. Stamels, Alternate Fxaminer:

CASE 5690: Application of Yobil 011 Corporetion for ameniment of Order ‘o. R-5120, Lea County, ''ev Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks amendment of Order Yo. R-5120, which order nrovided
for the sirmultaneous dedication of a 32N-acre non-standard ras vroration unit, comprisine the
W/2 SW/4 and SF/4 SW/4 of Section 28 and the NW/4 and the SW/4 YT/ of Section 33, Township 21
South, Ranpe 37 Fast, Fumont fas Pool, Lea County, 'lew *Yexico, to avolicant's E, 0. Carson Vells
Nos. 4 and 22, located at urorirodox locations in Units M and L, respectively, of said Section
28. Applicant seeks amendren® o sald Order Mo. R-5120 by authorizine the simultaneous dedication
of said unit to the previourly avoroved T, 0. Carson “ells Nos., 4 and 22 and to its E. 0. Carson
Weil Mo. 23 located 1930 feet from the North line and 2647 feet from the West line of fection 33,
Towvnship 21 South, Ranre 37 Fast, Lea County, Mew Mexico.

CASE 5689: Application of Dalport 0i) Corporation for an unorthodox oil well location, Chaves Zounty, New
Mexico. Apnlicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks aporoval for the unorthodox location of its
Jones Federal Yell Ma., 4 to he drilled 090 fcet from the South line and 1477 feet from the West
line of Section 22, Towvnship 15 South, Ranse 29 East, South Lucky Lake-Queen Pool, Chaves County,
New Mexico.

CASE 4843: (Recven:d)

In the matter of Case 4843 teins recpened vursuant to the orovisions of Order Mo. R-44735-A, which
order extended the special pool rules for the Southeast Chaves Cueen Gas Area, Chaves County, lew
Mexico, including a provision for 320-azcre spacine and nroration units for esas wells. All
interested parties mey appear and show cause why said Order Mo. R-4435 should not he rescinded.

CASE 5691: Application of Hanson 011 Corporation for an u:orthodox cil well location, Fddv Csunty, Mew texico.
Applicani, i Lhe stove-siyied cause, seeks approvai for Lbe unortlodox location of a weli to be
drilled 990 feet from the lYiorth line and 2600 feet from the West line of Section 25, Towmship 26
South, Range 31 East, North Mason-Delaware Pool, Fddv County, New Mexico.

CASE 5692: Application of Cities Service i1 Comvany for a dual comoletion and downhole commineline, Lea
County, New Mexico. Aprlicant, in the above -styled cause, seeks aporoval for the dual completion
(conventicnal) o its Owen "A™ Well No. 1 lccated in I'nit P of Section 35, Tovnshin 21 South,
Range 37 East, Lea County, Mew Mexico, completing said vell in such a manner as to comminele
Blinebry and Drinkard oil production and to dually complete said zones with the Wantz-Granite
Wash Pool.

CASE 5670: {Continued from *awv 12, 1974 Fxaminer Hearing)

Application of Real & Stevens, Inc. for an unorthodox location and directional drilline, Chaves
County, Mew Yexico. ZLoplicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to deviate its Harris-
Federal Vell lo. 3, tre surface lceation of which is 660 feet Srom the South line and 1980 ‘eet
from the Fast line »of feation 27, Tovnchiv 15 South, Ranre 23 Fast, Chaves County, 'lew *‘exico,

by directionally drillins said well from a kick-off moint at aprroximately 000 feet and totioming
it at an unorihodox location in the Pennsvlvanian fermaiion within 250 feet of 2 woint O feel
from the South line and 1450 feet ©rom the Fast line of s=2id Section 27, the &/2 of the Seciion
to Le dedicated to the well.

CASE 5688: Application of Dugan Production Corroration for demnhosle commineline, Rio Arriba County, Mew *fexico.
Applicant, in the above-siyled cause, see¥s authority *o corminele Tapacito-Pletured £1iffs ard
Blancc-tesa Verde production in the wellbore of its Jicarilla E YWell No. 1, located in Unit M of
Section 21, Towvnship 26 Yorth, Ranse 3 West, Rio Arriba Countyv, New Yexico.

- /
\_CASE 5693: Application of Jerome P. McHurh for dovmhole corminsline, San Juan County, Mew Yexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks authority io dewnhcle corminrle Fruitland and Pictured Cliffs

preduction in that area deserited as beine all of Township 24 throush 292 Morth, Banres 9 throurh

15 West, fan Juan County, lew [“axico, excluding however, those lands within the btourdaries of the

Ballavd-, Fulcher ¥uiu-, and West Xubz- and also those lands within the boundary of the Gallegos

Canyon Unit Area.




KELLAHIN AND FOX

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
500 DON GASPAR AVENUE
POST OFFICE BOX 1769
JASON W. KELLAKIN

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 o
ROBLRY £.FOX ' TELEPHONE 982-4315
W.THOMAS RELLAHIN ArRea CopE BOS

May 17, 1976

Mr. Bill Carr
0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Re: Jerome P. McHugh Application
Dear Bill:

Please find enclosed for filing on behalf of Mr.
cerome P. McHugh, an application for downhole commingling.

We would appreciate the application being set for
hearing on June 9, 1976. P

Ve uiy yours,

W. omas Kellahin

CC: Mr. Rick Tully
Dugan Production Corporation

WTK:kjf

Enclosure




BEFORE THE

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

IN THE MATTER OF THE
APPLICATION OF JEROME P.

McHUGH FOR DOWNHOLE COMMINGLING
SAN JUAN COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

APPLICATTION

COMES NOW JEROME P. McHUGH and applies to the 0il
Conservation Commission of New Mexico for approval to down-
hole commingle production from the Fruitland and Pictured
Cliffs formations in San Juan County, New Mexico, and in
support thereof would show the Commission:

1. Applicant is an owner and operator of acreage involved
in this application.

2. That Applicant seeks permission to downhole commingle
production in the Fruitland and Pictured Cliffs formations
for the following areas:

All lands covered by Township 24 North through Township

28 North, inclusive, and Range 9 West through Range 15

wesi, lnclusive, N.M.P.M., San Juan County, New Mexico.

3. The subject application includcs but is not limited to
the following existing pools:

Gallegos-Fruitland Gas Pool

Scuth Gallegos-Fruitland Gas Pool

WAW-Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool

GJO-Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool

Nipp-Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool J

Hluerfano-Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool
4., The subject application cxcludes the following existing
pools and arecas:

Ballard-Pictured Cliffs Gas Pocl
Fulcher-Kutz Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool




Weost Kutz Pictuved Cliils Gus Pool :
and all other lands committed to the Gallcgos
Canyon Unit which are not otherwise excluded
above, being generally described as follows:

Township 28 North, Range 13 West

Section 23: S§/2

Section 24: S/2

~ o

Section 25: All
Section 26: All
Section 35: All
Section 36: W/2
5. That approval of this application will conform to
the requirements of New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Rule No. 303(c), will result in the production of hydrocarbons
that would not otherwise be produced, will prevent waste, and
will not cause any damage to either the Fruitland or Pictured

Cliffs formations. Correlative rights including those of

offset operators will not be impaired.

WHEREFORE applicant prays that this application be set
for hearing before the Commission or the Commission's duly
appointed examiner, and that after notice and hearing as pro-
vided by law, the Commission enter 1ts order approving commingling
as prayed for;
Respectfuily submitted,

JEROME P. McHUGH

- /\’

[

By
KELLAHIN & FOX
P. 0. Box 1769
Sante Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attorneys for Applicant

I I T I S T T o A T T
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BEFORE THE

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

IN THE MATTER OF THE
APPLICATION OF JERUME F.

McHUGH FOR DOWNHOLE COMMINGLING
SAN JUAN COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

APPLICATTION

CCMES NOW JEROME P. McHUGH and applies to the 0Oil
Conservation Commission of New Mecxico for approval to down-
hole commingle production from the Fruitland and Pictured
Cliffs formations in San Juan County, New Mexicr, and in
support thercof would show the Commission:

1. Applicant is an owner and operator of acreage involved
in this application.

2. That Applicant seeks permission to downhole commingle
production in the Fruitland and Pictured Cliffs formations
for the following areas:

All lands covered by Township 24 North through Township

28 North, inclusive, and Range 9 West through Range 15

West, inclusive, N.M.P.M., San Juan County, New Mexico.

3. The subject application includes but is not limited to
the following existing pools:

Gallegos-Fruitland Gas Pool

South Gallegos-Fruitland Gas Pool
WAW-Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool

0JC-Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool
Nipp-Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool
Huerfano-P ctured Cliffs Gas Pool

4. The subject application excludes the following existing

pools and arcas:

Y

Ballard-Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool
Fulcher-Kutz Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool




West Kutz-Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool

and all other lands committed to the Gallegos
Canyon Unit which are not otherwise excluded
above, being generally described as follows:

Township 28 North, Range 13 West

Section 23: S/2

Secticn 24: S/2

Section 25: All

Section 26: All

Section 35: All

Section 36: W/2

5. That approval of this application will conform to e

the requirements of New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Rule No. 303(c), will result in the production of hydrocarbons
that would not otherwise be produced, will prevent waste, and
will not cause any damage to either the Fruitland or Pictured

Cliffs formations. Correlative rights including those of

offset operators will not be impaired.

WHHEREFORE applicant prays that this application be set
for hearing before the Commission or the Commission's duly
appointed examiner, and that after notice and hearing as pro-
vided by law, the Commission enter its order approving commingling
as prayed for.
Respectfully submitted,

JEROME P. McHUGH
s\

4 .
By
KELLAITIN &/ FOX

P. 0. Box 1769
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attorneys for Applicant




R

BEFORE THE

~

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

o

IN THE MATTER OF THE

APPLICATION OF JEROME P.
McHUGH FOR DOWNHOLE COMMINGLING
SAN JUAN COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

APPLICATTION

COMES NOW JEROME P. McHUGH and applies to the 0il

Conservation Commission of New Mexico for approval to down-
hole commingle production from the Fruitland and Pictured
Cliffs formations in San Juan County, New Mexico, and in

support thereof would show the Commission:

1. Applicant is an owner and operator of acreage involved
in this application.

2. That Applicant seeks permission to downhole commingle

production in the Fruitland and Pictured Cliffs formations

for the following areas:
All lands covercd by Township 24 North through Township
28 North, inclusive, and Range 9 West through Range 15
West, inclusive, N.M.P.M., San Juan County, New Mexico.

3. The'subject application includes but is not limited to

the following existing pools:

Gallegos-Fruitland Gas Pool

South Gallegos-Fruitland Gas Pool
WAW-Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool
0JO-Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool
Nipp-Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool
Huerfano-Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool

4. The subject application excludes the following existing

pools and aicas:

Ballard-Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool
Fulcher-Xutz Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool

L
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West Kutz-Pictured Cliffs Gas Pool

and all other lands committed to the Gallegos
Canyon Unit which are not otherwise excluded

above, being generally described as follows:

Township 28 North, Range 13 West

Section 23: S/2
Section 24: S/2
Section 25: A1ll
Section 26: All
Section 35: All
Section 36: W/2

5. That approval of this application will conform to

" the requirements of New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission

Rule No. 303(c), will result in the production of hydrocarbons
that would not otherwise be produced, will prevent waste, and
will not cause any damage to either the Fruitland or Pictured
Cliffs formations. Correlative rights including those of

offset operators will not be impaired.

WIIEREFORE applicant prays that this application be set
for hearing before the Commission or the Commission's duly
appointed examiner, and that after notice and hearing as pro-
vided by law, the Commission enter its order approving commingling
as prayed for.
Respectfully submitted,

JERGCME P. McHUGH

v/
By—)’\)V m}:a"/"“’
KELLAHIN § FOX

P. 0. Box 1769
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attorneys for Applicant

=
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Telegram %4152 Telegram !

BLR ASAP .
R T RECEIVED |
STATE LANN OFFICE BLIG R, I
SANTA YE WM 87%01 JUNJ - 1976
" DUMLICATE OF TELEPRGNED TELECRAM
L CORIERNATION CHRSSRA |

IS IPHBNGZ CSP
3052272533 TPIM FARMINGTON NM 06-08 1027P CBT
PM5 TNE NEV MEXICO® OIL CONSERVATION CONMISSIGN, ATTN MR JOE RAMEY,

SSA315(2227) (2-064571E160) PP 06/08/76 2227 (’ %ﬁ

e i e T
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WE VNOLE-NEARTEDLY SUPPORT THE APPLICATION OF JEROME P MCHUCH IN
CASE 5693 Te CONINCLE TME FARMINGTOR, FRUITLAND, AND PICTURED CLIFPs
FORMATIONS 1N TOWNSHIPS 24 TMROUCH 28 NORTH RANCES 9 THROUCH 15 VEST
APPROVAL OF TME APPLICATION WOULD ENCOURACE US T DEVELEP GTHERVISE

MARC INAL RESERVES
!ll_l“ AND BAYLESS BY J GRECORY MERRION (DX 507 FARMINGTON
W 87A08
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATLE OF NEW MEXICO

"IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY Tiie OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

6ﬂ5 (jmiifbtj CASE NO. 5693

Order No. R-_5359

" APPLICATION OF JEROME P. MCHUGH
' FOR DOWNHOLE COMMINGLING,
. SAN JUAN COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

t
.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on June 9

119 76 . at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter

!

14

'

. . .
NOW, on this day of ¢ 19 . the Commission,
"a quorum being present, having considered the testimcny, the record,

‘and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised
“in the premises,

i (1) ‘That due public notice having been given as required by
‘law, the Comnission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject
matter thereof.

3 (2) That the applicant, Jerome P, McHugh)seeks an order
authorizing the downhole commingling of Fruitlandé and Pictured

i Ciiffs production in the well-bores of wells drilled anywhere

if within Townships 24 North through 28 North, Ranges 24 West

i through 28 West, NMPM, San Juan County, New Mexico, except that
said commingling auvthority would not apply to lands included
within the horizontal boundaries, as defined by the Commission,
of that portion of the Ballard~Pictured Cliffs Pool, the Fulcher-
Kutz Pictured Cliffs Pool or the West Kutz-Pictured Cliffs Pool
lying within the above described townships and ranges, nor to

ii lands not within the horizontal boundaries of said pools but

» within the horizontal boundaries of the Gallegos Canyon Unit Area.

- —————
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(3) “hat in portions of the o.oea sought by applicant to
“be authorized for downhole cormingling of Fruitland and Pictured
GCliffs vroduction, tucere appear Lo be marginal raserves of

%hydrocarbon gas present in said formations; and that development

of said reserves by production through single completions or even
by dual completions in said formations is unecononic.

: {47 That in portions of the area sought by applicant to

be authorized for downhole commingling of Fruitland and Pictured

g iy

Cliffs production, reservoir pressures in said formations appear

to be virtually ecqual, and differential pressures between the

formations of negligible magnitude.

{3) what in the aforesaid arcas of marginal reserves and
virtually equal pressures, the downnole commingling of Fruitland
and Pictured Cliffs production should result in the recovery of
otherwise unrecovzrable reserves of natural gas, and should be
permitted through administrative approval by the Secretary-Directon
of the Cowaission upon a showing that a well is of low m~rrginal
productive capacity from both the Fruitland and Pictured Cliffs

formations and that there is no substantial difference in the

rescrvolir pressures of the two formations.
(6) That of the lands sought by applicant for approval

for downhole commingling of the Fruitland and Pictured Cliffs

formations, it appears that the following described lands

in San Juan County, Mew Mexico, meet the prereguisite conditions
i

putlined in Pindings Los. (3) through (5) above, and should be

Tauthorized for aduinistrative approval of such commingling:

-

W a s-’—/m‘l( ?‘.__ﬁg ?Lx.*mwﬂw
7%;,,.,474 s

b 5% %,..14 /«z A

S«:ﬁ—w RY det

Fawnnliy 25 ash Clse Phasiutn




Tt b 25 RN, P o T
,04&; 7%3;)/:/ -
,@5.; s u/« “1

'I/ Qb )u)[ A:-},g
Aeelign 3 Afr L

([l f: D -
Nl 2. A//V -

itlorn 2850y __
At 25, S)3 R
MetZione 30 Honaoohi 33 et

Tovniokiiy 26 Jotl (A e soptocttibirs

s~ (7 Horo i 36 Oee. -

MLL

0’5&%’5 QX,L&L

el ono 13 *‘(»»u?é 36 et




M 7"&’{&-7' (Stesadf 44101
fieliss ”’"““)’"’7 ‘e T

e loo, 19 A//V
1%» - gh A//‘?f
M-—.— R 9{4.‘._,[ 24 Y- 774 -
PV VA VR Y D Lreamns !
. ’ ""/l"'*“z ‘F eesvr mmbiay s
/%M I Zeedl 17 ' Aee
Tacrcshep 27 Aat, Illu‘-rfA/MPM :
/Mn 3/

‘WM bser AMPH] _
/7: S/V | R

wz:;ma 10 Hona £ 2f: @tL

- ]
‘.',.,{,“.—:\1'4;—"5: 27 Aacl 2 (3 doerl, JoiFm

Thirentiry 27 Joasll, Poeae 1 liser thaom
et Cne., | %LWBA, 29! 4l
et ly o 33 Olﬁw,)é, 3C.'ded.

/Mwé‘w A7 M!éﬂ‘a /5 MP[/UMP///
sz / %/Ma Gt

Aetlises //%«47,111 Gec

v |




=5-
“Case ilo. 5693
_Order No. R-
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(7) That adoption of an administrative procedure for the

3 approval of downhole commingling of Fruitland and Pictured Cliffs
i ' production in the above described area under the conditions

outlined in Findings Mos. (3) through (5) above, snould result in
the recovery of othervise unrecoverable hvdrocarhons *hereby
preventing waste, will not inpair correlaktive rights, and snould
e annroved,

1 TS WTHERRFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the EC=cretarv-Dirvector of the Commission is hereby

authorized to approve cormingling of Fruitland and Pictured Cliffs
vroduccion in the wellbore of any well drilled in the following

Groseribhod area 1n San Juan Counts Hew Menlco:
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{(2) That to cbtain approval for the downhole commingling of
Fruitland and Pictured Cliffs production in the wellbore of any
well completed in the aforedesci.ibed area, the operator of said
well shall file one copy of the reqguest for such approval with the
Secretary-Director orf the Comailssiorn and one copy with the Super-
visor of tne Commission Districit Office at Aztec. Sucnh re.uest
shall contain evidence as to the produclivity or expected
productivity of each ol the aforesaid fornations proposed o bz !

n

comnmingled, as well as reservoir pressures encountered or

ecrvectad to be encounitered Tn addition, data shall he submitied
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enable tho Secrzhtary-Director to prescribe an alloca- |
!

£ion formula for allocating producition to cach of the formations

Lo o conamingled. i
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(3) The Secretary-bDirector of the Cormission shall have

authority to rescind downhole commingling authority granted for

any well prior to its completion if data available upon comple~
arke o T H .

e production from either or

L e A

tion of ithe well indicatesA
both of the commingled formations or a pressure differential
between the commingled formations which might cause wasta,
(4) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for‘the
entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem n2cessary.d

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove

designated.




